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From: ! . _ -__ . ___._ _. _ , .,
Sent: 09 June 2015 13:49 '
- To: B !

Sybiect: RE: High Moor Farm, Beckwithshaw, Harrogate. Ref 15/01718/FUL Your ref 22325
Good Afternoon .

The request is being treated in accordance with the FOI Act and will be responded to within 20
working days from receipt of the request.

Many thanks e
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Website: - : o . T D

Please note that my email address will change in mid June 2015 to

From:
Sertlln NO 1una N5 1Q:RQ9

To. _.. ... i ‘
Subject: RE: High Moor Farm, Beckwithshaw, Harrogate, Ref 15/01718/FUL Your ref 22325

Dear

Just wondered if you were in a position to respond to the applicant’s email which | forwarded on 27 May
2015?

‘They are chasing me!

Kind regards,

23/06/2015
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This email is Scanned by MaiiMarshal

This e-mail and any attachments may contain information that is confidential or privileged, and is
intended solely for the use of the name recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, storing,
copying or disclosing this e-mail is prohibited and maybe unlawful. Please delete it.

Any opinions are those of the author and not necessarily those of the Council.

No officer is authorised to make a contract on the Council's behalf by e-mail.

The recipient is responsible for virus checking this e-mail and any attachments.

The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

33/06/2015



